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prevail there, and in view of the large num-
ber of ships coustantly passing and repassing
between Europe and ports of North America.
Tune Board of Trade and the Lords of the
Treasury have agreed to sanction the expen-
diture of £4,000 for this purpose. Prelimi-
nary proceedings have therefore been taken
for erecténg as early as possible, the most
powerful ¥og Whistle in the world, which

ill be heard at a distance of thirty miles
under favourable circumstances, and from
si‘.;;1 to eight miles under the most unfavour-
able.

INLAND LIGHT HOUSES.

In tac inland waters of Canada considera~
ble improvement has been made in the gys-
tem of Lights during the past year. Many
of the old lights have beenimproved, and a
number of new ones _crccted, mere particu-
larly in the Georgian Bay,lthe great highway
between Ontario and the North-West.

The Light on Sulphur Island, head of Lake
Huron, near the entrance of the Sault Ste.
Marie, i8 on the Catoptric system, and can
be seen sixteen miles.

A very finc Light House, with keeper’s
dwelling combined, has been erected on
Lonely Island, ncar the entrance of thec
Georgian Bay, lying on the direct track be-
tween Collingwood and Sault Ste. Marie,
Caiicoptric system, and can be seen twenty
miles.

A minor light has been erected on Ili-
chael’s Point, on the South side of the Grand
Manitoulin: Island, Lake Huron.

- The Marine Depattment has placed appa-
ratus in a new Light House crected near the
entrance of Byng Inlet, Georgian Bay.

A Light House, with keeper’s dwelling, has
heen erected near the entrance of Parry
Sound, Georgian Bay; light Catoptric, can he
seen sixteen miles. Messrs. Beattio & Co.,
Merchants and Mill Owners, at Parry Sound,
have contributed one half the cost of the
building.

A new Light House, with Lkeeper’s dwel-
ling, has been erected on Pigeon Island, near
Wolfe Island, Lake Ontario, light visible six-
teen miles.

A very good minor light has been estab-
lished on Telegraph Island, Bay of Quinté;
light vitible twelve miles.

A new Picr, Light House, and keeper’s
dwelling, have been crected at Lancaster
Bar, in tfxc St. Lawrence; light visible eight
mileg, Catoptric system.

A similar Pi~r and Light House have been
crected at Point Claire, near Lachine; light
Catoptric, visible eight miles.

A minor licht has been cerected at Way
Shoal, River Ottawa, ten miles below Otta-
wa City; can be secn ten miles,

A new Beacon is to be erected on Stinson’s
Bar, near St. Andrew’s Harbour, N. B.,
which they expect 15 finish next spring.

The total expenditure for the maintcnance
lof the Lighting syvstem, between Montreal
ond Lake Superior, including the cost of con-
Istruction of the works mentioned, was for
the fizcal year, 1870, 346,289, acainst $42,306 of
the previous year, and $40,561 for the year
hefore that.

There were in this district on the 30th June,
1870, sixty-eight lights, of which four were
fleating, maintained by the Dominion Go-
vernment. There are also a number of har-
bour lights, maintained on the Lakes by the
local authorities. The number of keepers
employed by the Government is fifty-five,
with six assistants.

Tendaers were invited to rebuild the Light
House at Port Maitland, Lake Erie, blown
down by a gal€, but nono of them were with-
in the limit of the amount voted by Parlia-
ment, so the work had to be postponed until
a further vote could be obtalned. The Pier
at Goat Island, Lake Ontario, is much dam-
aged, and will require heavy reﬁanrs.

The lights 1n this division are kept burning
until the close of navigation, which generally
takes place about the 1st of bDecember. They
are again lighted in April, when vessels re-
sume their business on the Lakes.

The Messrs. Hackett, of Amherstburgh,
have for the last four years maintained a
Light Shi{) at Colchester Reef, Lake Erie.
The Minister thinks that Government assigst-
ance should be given.

MORTREAL TRINITY HOUSE.

No change has taken place in the Montreal
Trinity House establishment during the last
year. The cost of maintenance was $21,699,
against $25,762 of the previous fiscal year,
and $23,053 of the year before that. In this
district there are thirty-eight Light Houses
and Light Beacons, three iron Light Ships in
Lake St. Peter and twenty-seven buoys;
number 2of light house keeﬁers is twenty-six,
with three keepers of light ships and three
aszistants. L

The Minister gives it as his opinion, that in
view of the increasing trade of the river, and
the valuable class of vessels and cargoes now
frequenting the port of Montreal, a number
of the old lights should be replaced by new
and morc powerful ones.

QUEBEC TRINITY HOUSE,

The Quebec Trinity House has had charge
of the lights, buoys, beacons, and provision
depots from Port N cuf, thirty-eight miles
above Quebec, to the Straits of Belle Isle.
The expenditure on account of salaries and
cmployees for the last fiscal year were $11,-
613. The salaries of the light house keepers
&c., $11,284. The total expendituro of all
gsorts amounted to $46,759. This included
some expenses connected with the wrecks,
and the construction of new wooden beacons,
The ordinary services amount to $43,730.

Stcps have been taken under the Act 83rd
Vie., cap. 18, to transfer the management of
all the light houses, buoys, beacons, &c., in
this district, to the Depar{ment of Marine
and Fishevies. It is proposed, however, to
continue the Trinity House on a reduced
scale for the purpose of attending to pilotage
matters, &c.

The number of lights in this division on
Junec 30, 1870, was twenty-four, including the
new hgﬁt at Paspebiac; twelve of them are
fine seq lights of o high class ; the remainder
river lights. During the latter part of 1870
threce more lights were added, namely, Birds
Rock, Seven Islands, and Montée-du-Lac.
Twosteam IFog Whistles are being construct-
ed, one for the light ship at Red Island Reef,
and one for the South point of Anticosti.

The number of Pilots on the active list un-
der tho Quebce Trinity House, is 250.

The total expenditure for Light Houses and
Coast Servipe-during the last fiscal year was
$27,435, against $23,808 of tho previous year;
this extra cxpense was caused by demages
inflicted by the tidal wave in October, 1869.

LIGHT HOUSES, &C., IN NEW BRUNSWICK.

The Buoys and Beacons maintained in New
Brunswick at the charge of the Dominion,
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